From: Mancillas. James W CIV_ USARMY IMCOM AEC (US)

To: Smith, James; Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM H
Subject: [External_Sender] JPG DU license (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 3:09:33 PM
Attachments: Application for Materials License.pdf

Conitnued Operations for Jefferson Proving Ground, Nuclear Requlatory Commission License Sub-1435.pdf

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Mr. James Smith,

Attached is a copy of the Army's follow up to the letter it provided on 30 November 2016. | apologize for the
delayed response.
Official copies will be FEDEX'ed as soon as | receive the originals from Rock Island Arsenal in Indiana.

Once you have received the official copies and had a chance to digest, | would like to sit down and begin discussing
the technical path forward.

Respectfully,

James W. Mancillas PhD

Chief, Acquisition and Technology Branch
US Army Environmental Command

2450 Connell Rd.

JBSA Fort Sam Houston TX 78234
210-793-6876 Mobile

210-466-1581 Office

Let us know how AEC's service was (ICE): http://go.usa.gov/h9gm

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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APPROVED BY OMB: ND. 3160-0120

Eslimated burdan per zespanse o comply wilh this mandalory collection request: 4.3 houes. Submittal of the
applicalion s necessary to delermine (het the applicant is quaiilied and thal adequate procedures exist lo
protect the public health and safely. Send comments regarding burden estimate {o the FOIA, Privacy, and
Information Coliections Branch (T-5 F53), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comimission, Washinglon, DG 20555-0001,
or by e-mall 1o Infosollects.Resource@nre.gov, and to the Desk Officer, Office of Information and Reguiatory
Affairs, NEOB-10202, (3150-0120), Office of Management and Budget, Washinglon, DC 20503, If a means

EXPIRES: 02/29/2016

1o impose an informalion colieclicn does not display a currently valid OMB control number, the NRC may

nod conduct or spansor, and a person is net required to respond to, the information callection.

JINSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GUI

DE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION.

SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW. *AMENDMENTS/RENEWALS
THAT INCREASE THE SCOPE OF THE EXISTING LICENSE TO A NEW OR HIGHER FEE CATEGORY WILL REQUIRE A FEE.

APFLICATION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF EXEMPT PRODUCTS FILE APPLICATIONS WITH:

MATERIALS SAFETY LICENSING BRANCH

DIVISION OF MATERIAL SAFETY, STATE, TRIBAL AND RULEMAKING PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS

U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DG 20555-0001

ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS:
IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

ALABAMA, CONNECTICLIT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, FLORIDA, GEORBIA,
KENTUGKY, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACRUSETTS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, NEW JERSEY,
NEW YORK, NORTH CAROLINA, PENNSYLVANIA, PUERTO RICO, RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH
CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA,

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

LICENSING ASSISTANCE TEAM

DIVISION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY

U.5. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION |
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 160

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713

i{F YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, ICWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN,
SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH

1.8, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION It
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210

LISLE, IL 605324352

ALASKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA, COLORADO, HAWAH, IDAHO, KANSAS,
LOUISIANA, MISSISSIPPI, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEVADA, NEW MEXICO, NORTH
DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, OREGON, PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS,
UTAH, WASHINGTON, OR WYOMING,

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

NUCLEAR MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH

1.5, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV
1600 E. LAMAR BOULEVARD

ARLINGTON, TX 760114511

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS

TO THE U.5. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY IF THEY

WISH TO POSSESS AND USE LICENSED MATERIAL IN STATES SUBJECT TO U.S.NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION JURISDICTIONS.

1. THIS IS AN APPLICATION FOR (Check appropriate item}

l:' A, NEW LICENSE
B. AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NUMBER

D C. RENEWAL OF LICENSE NUMBER

SUB-1435

2. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT (Include ZIP code)

Colonel Elmer Speights, Jr.

US Army Garrison Rock Island Arsenal (IMRI-ZA)
! Rock Island Arsenal

Rock Island, IL 61299-5000

3. ADDRESS WHERE LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED OR POSSESSED

4. NAME OF PERSON TO BE CONTAGTED ABOUT THIS APPLICATION
Robert Cherry, Radiation Safety Officer

Jefferson Proving Ground
Madison, IN 47250-51000

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER
(210) 466-0368

BUSINESS CELLULAR TELEPHONE NUMBER

(210) 313-0952

BUSINESS EMAIL ADDRESS
Robert.N.Cherry.civ@mail.mil

SUBMIT [FEMS 5 THROUGH 11 ON 8-1/2 X 11" PAPER. THE TYPE AND SCOPE OF INFORMAT

JON TO BE PROVIDED IS DESCRIBED N THE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE.

5. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL

6, PURPOSE(S) FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED.

a. Elemant and mass number; b. chemical andior physical form; and ¢. maximum amount
which will be possessed at any one time.

7. INDIVIDUAL(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PRGGRAM AND THEIR
TRAINING EXPERIENCE.

8. TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RESTRICTED AREAS.

9. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT.

10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM,

11. WASTE MANAGEMENT,

12. LICENSE FEES (Feas required anly for new applications, with few exceplions®)
{See 10 CFR 170 and Seclion 170.31)

AMOUNT
ENCLOSED %

13. CERTIFICATION. (Mus! be complafed by applicant) THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT
UPCN THE APPLICANT.

TG THE BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND SBELIEF.

WARNING: 18 U.5.C, SECTION 1001 ACT OF JUNE 25, 1948 62 STAT. 749 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A WILLFULLY FALSE
ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTICN.

ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE BINDING

THE APPLICANT AND ANY OFFICIAL EXECUTING THIS CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT, NAMED IN ITEM 2, CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS PREPARED N
CONFORMITY WITH TITLE 10, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PARTS 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, AND 40, AND THAT ALL INFORMATION CONTANED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT

STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO

CERTIFYING OFFICER —~ TYPED/PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

Elmer Speights, Jr., Colonel, Armor, Garrison Commander,
US Army Garrison Rock Island Arsenal

DATE

Prods /6

SIGNATURE

NRC FORM 313 (02-2016)







DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
US ARMY GARRISON-ROCK ISLAND ARSENAL
1 ROCK ISLAND ARSENAL
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS 61299-5000

February 18, 2016

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF;

Office of the Garrison Commander

Mr. James Smith, Project Manager
Mailstop T8F5

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DERDIR, DURWP, NMSS

One White Flint North

11555 Rockvilie Pike

Rockville MD 20851

SUBJECT: Continued Operations For Jefferson Proving Ground, Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License Sub-1435

Dear Mr. Smith:

In reference to US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) license number SUB-1435
(Docket 040-08838) issued to the US Department of the Army, Rock Island Arsenal for the
possession of residual depleted uranium (DU) at Jefferson Proving Ground, IN; the Army has
enclosed Nuclear Regulatory Commission Form 313. Pursuant to NRC Form 313, the Army will
seek license modifications, specificaily condition 13, which requires the Army to submit a
Decommissioning Plan for NRC review, '

in a letter dated November 25, 2015, the Army formally withdrew its application for
decommissioning of the NRC License SUB-1435. Within that letter, the Army indicated that it
would provide a request for exemption from the "Timeliness Rule," as applicable to licensed
activities at Jefferson Proving Ground, Upon further consideration, it is the intent of the Army to
continue operations at Jefferson Proving Ground under license SUB-1435, Thus, with regard to
the “Timeliness Rule” for this license, it does not appear that any initiating event has occurred in
order to trigger a requirement for decommissioning as the license has not expired. Since this
license has been granted there has been no ceasing of principle activities permanently and
there has been no lapse of principle activities for over 24 months. As such, a request for
exemption from the “Timeliness Rule” is not applicable.

If you have any question concerning this letter, please contact Robert Cherry, the US Army
Radiation Safety Officer for License SUB-1435. He can be reached at 210-466-0368 or
Robert.N.Cherry.civ@ mail. mil

Sincerely,
Encl: Elmer Speights Jr.
NRC Form 313, February 18, 2016 Colonel, Armor

Garrison Comim er







